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Also admitted in Massachusetts
March 20, 2017

Burt B. Cohen, Esq.

Murtha Cullina LLP

265 Church Street

P.O. Box 704

New Haven, CT 06503-0704

Re:  Docket No. 471 — Application Of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless For A
Certificate Of Environmental Compatibility And Public Need For The
Construction, Maintenance And Operation Of A Wireless Telecommunications
Facility At 208 Kirk Road (a/k/a 1075 Paradise Lane), Hamden, Connecticut

Dear Attorney Cohen:

As you know, on March 13, 2017, the Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) granted
your client, Patricia Sorrentino party status in the above-referenced proceeding. As such you are
entitled to receive copies of all filings made by the applicant Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon
Wireless (“Cellco”), in Docket No. 471.

A copy of the Council Application, Cellco’s Technical Report dated September 7, 2016,
as well as Cellco’s recent Motion for Protective Order dated March 15, 2017 are enclosed.

All future filings made by the applicant in this docket will be forwarded to you in
accordance with the Council’s Rules of Practice. Copies of the Town’s Zoning Regulations,
Inland Wetlands Regulations'and Plan of Conservation and Development are available on the
Council’s web site.

Sincerely,
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Enclosures

Copy to:
Melanie A. Bachman, Esq. (w/o enc.)
Anthony Befera (w/o enc.)
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